MCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

-

FACULTY OF ARTS

OFFICE OF THE DEAN
Jamery 14. 1930.

The Ven. Archdeacon W.J, Doherty, BoA..LoTc,

P,0, Box 307,

Iondon, Onteric.
Ny dear Archdeacon,
I have just received your letiter of the llth instant

addressed to the Prineipal; and now wish $o reply that I doubt if there is at
present any position in MeGill which would meet your daughter's requirements,.

A1l appointments to the Fremch Department are made from candidates who speak

French natively or are natively bi-lingusl. We have no%, in recent years,

appointed eny person to a position in this Department who has acguired this
langnage late in life and in an Englishe-speaking eommunity,

There are a number of essistantships open every sutumn
in the Department of Inglish, but these are intended for part time students
who are taking greaduete work for an advanced degree and the saslaries are,
therefore, very small, ranging from $350 to $800 per anmm, I imegine
that your deughter would expeet a better position than any of these, but if
she should ecare to consider one of them I should be pleased to hemr from you

again at some later date,

Yours very truly,

Dean, MoGill College




